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To: Chair and Members of Rothesay Planning Advisory Committee
From: Brian L. White, MCIP, RPP
Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: Thursday, November 03, 2022
Subject: Rezoning 50 Hampton Road — Apartment Building
: . Property
Applicant: Andrew McKay Cresiiis Glynn Johnston
308 Model Farm Road Mailin 50 Hampton Road
Mailing Address: | Quispamsis, NB Ad dresgs- Rothesay, NB
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Froperty 50 Hampton Road PID: 00255984
Location:
Plan Designation: | High Density Residential | Zone: RI1A - Single Family
Application For: | Rezoning (1 apartment building — 27 units)
Inpaffeomi LHher | o ions KVRD
Sources:
RECOMMENDATION

PAC HEREBY removes from the TABLE the rezoning application for 50 Hampton Road.

ORIGIN

On October 3. 2022 the PAC TABLED the rezoning application from Mr. Andrew McKay to develop
a three story 27-unit apartment building at 50 Hampton Road pending the receipt of a supplemental
staff report containing the following:

. Polling results;

& Draft Development Agreement; and

3. Draft Rezoning By-law.

BACKGROUND:

An application from Mr. Andrew McKay to develop a three story 27-unit apartment building at 50
Hampton Road. The subject property has a total area of 4,360.09 square meters (1.1 acres) and is zoned
Single Family Residential — Large Serviced Zone [R1A]. The property is also designated for future
high density residential land uses.












RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff recommend the Planning Advisory Committee consider the following MOTION(s):

A. PAC HEREBY recommends that Council schedule a PUBLIC HEARING to consider the
application from Mr. Andrew McKay to develop a multi-unit apartment building at 50
Hampton Road.

B. PAC HEREBY recommends that Council enact BY-LAW 2-10-33 to rezone land located at
50 Hampton Road (PID 00255984) to the Multi- Unit Residential Zone [R4] for a multi-unit
apartment building, subject to the execution of a Development Agreement.

C. PAC HEREBY recommends that Council authorize the Mayor and Clerk to enter into an
agreement, to allow for the development a multi-unit apartment building on land located at 50
Hampton Road (PID 00255984).
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Report Preparéd by: Brian L. White, MCIP, RPP
Date: Thursday, November 03, 2022

MOTIONS B and C were tabled

ATTACHMENTS

ATTACHMENT A Polling Results
ATTACHMENT B Draft By-Law
ATTACHMENT C Draft Development Agreement
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Addendum November 1, 2022 Rothesay, NB
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November 1st 2022

Planning Advisory Committee
70 Hampton Road

Rothesay, NB

E2E 5L5

Dear Brian White and the Planning Advisory Committee
Regarding the proposal for a 3-story apartment building on 50 Hampton Road.

My neighbours have expressed opposition regarding this proposed development. I share several of
these concerns. When I moved to this area it was exclusively single dwelling-houses, and in recent
years we have seen a shift to not only medium density but also high-density developments.

I do however recognize the benefits of high-density developments for the town, our residents, and
the environment. I support high density housing projects, but only if the infrastructure to support
this density is completed in tandem. The problem with the location for such density on 50 Hampton
Road is that this is a site of frequent jaywalking, compounded with that fact that Hampton Road has
a blind crest at this location. Although there is a crosswalk on Hampton at Highland, it does not
change pedestrian behaviour / flow through the area. The proposed building will only compound the
problem of jaywalking in the immediate area. A pedestrian/traffic study need not be completed; I
would invite any curious parties to pull up a lawn chair near 50 Hampton at 2pm on a weekday to
see the issue for themselves.

[ would tentatively support the development only of the following 2 requirements are met:
1) Completion of a sidewalk on the southeast side of Hampton Road between the proposed
development at 50 Hampton Road and Grove Avenue.

2) Crosswalk near 50 Hampton Road either above or below the crest of the hill to allow
pedestrian visibility.

Sincerely,
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